Lands through the

Generations
The Rankin Family

David, Toni, Beth Anne, John, Curtice, and
Caroline



Dave SIimmons

Born in 1886 in Columbia
County

Relocated to Union county
during the oil boom

Invested in oil leases,
farmland, and timberlands
during the Great
Depression




History and operational structure of
Rankin Land & Timber, Inc.

ADave Simmons began to focus on longer term investments and
decided to sell the cows and buy pine trees

AGranddad began converting pasture and cotton fields into pine
during the mid 19500s and began
producers

ABy converting agriculture lands into timberlands, Dave Simmons
was planning for the financial security of future generations



Incorporating into a SuGhapter S
Corporation

ARankin Land & Timber, Inc., was founded in 1998
AProvides transferability of assets to children
AKeeps the timberland together

AProvides an organizational structure and accountability of
operations



Running a family timber business while ensuring
corporate cohesiveness

AAllowing all family members to be involved with corporate goals
ADeveloping knowledge and expertise
APartnering with the right timber manager

ADeveloping a management plan



Transferring shares over time for
estate management

AThe fiDeath Taxo can do more t ha
AOwnership develops dedication to the company
AShare of ownership makes declaring dividends easy

AGiving equal shares to children allows them time to learn
how to work together



Successftul Division of
Inherited Timberlands
Among Heirs

Tonl Rankin



Its no walk In
the park

Individual emotional stakes
can be very high




Financial equity Is usually a challenge
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Or Elsel

Throughout the
process, one family
member can
jeopardize all progress




Cornelia & Hugh
John Fairly

Cornelia and Hugh
John Fairly




Old House

Family home built in
1899 by Hugh John
Fairly



